
 
 
 
 
 
 

Individual Decision 
 
 
 

The attached report will be taken as  
Individual Portfolio Member Decision on: 

 

Thursday, 30th June, 2011 
 
 

Ref: Title Portfolio Member Page No. 
 

ID2298 Purley Experimental One Way 
Order 

Councillor Graham 
Jones 

1 - 20 

 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 30 June 2011 

Individual Executive Member Decision 
 
 

Title of Report: 
Purley Experimental One Way Order 
 

Report to be considered 
by: 

Leader of the Council 

Date on which Decision 
is to be taken: 

30 June 2011 

Forward Plan Ref: ID2298 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To inform the Leader of the Council of the responses 
received during the consultation process on the 
experimental one way order for Purley Village and 
Purley Lane, Purley on Thames. 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

That the Leader of the Council resolves to approve the 
recommendations as set out in section 5 of this report. 
 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 

      
 

 Statutory:  Non-Statutory:  
Other:       
 

Other options considered: 
 

To report back on the consultation process 
 

Key background 
documentation: 

Appendix A - EIA Stage 1 
Appendix B - Results of traffic surveys 
Appendix C - Formal Objections to the experimental Order 
Appendix D - Responses to the public consultation 
 

 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor David Betts - Tel (0118) 942 2485 
E-mail Address: dbetts@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Mark Cole 
Job Title: Traffic Services Manager 
Tel. No.: 01635 519210 
E-mail Address: mcole@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Implications 
 
Policy: None arising from this report. 

Financial: None arising from this report. 

Agenda Item 1.

Page 1



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 30 June 2011 

Personnel: None arising from this report. 

Legal/Procurement: None arising from this report. 

Environmental: None arising from this report.      

Partnering: None arising from this report. 

Property: None arising from this report. 

Risk Management: None arising from this report. 

Community Safety: None arising from this report. 

Equalities: EIA Stage 1 attached as Appendix A.. 
 
Consultation Responses 
 
Members:  

Leader of Council: Councillor Graham Jones was not consulted on the content 
of the draft report because he will be making the Individual 
Decision. 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Management 
Commission Chairman: 

Councillor Brian Bedwell has no comment to make until the 
trial has been completed.  

Ward Members: Councillor David Betts - Whilst I personally believe the one-
way system to have been a considerable improvement, 
particularly for pedestrians using Purley Lane, I recognise 
that the scheme does not have sufficient local support. I 
therefore share the view of the Parish Council that this 
should not proceed further and support the officers' 
recommendations. I would like to compliment officers on the 
exemplary way in which this experiment and consultation 
was carried out and particularly for the patience they 
demonstrated with a small number of extremely vocal 
opponents of the scheme. 

Councillor Tim Metcalfe - To date no response has been 
received, however any comments will be verbally reported at 
the Individual Decision meeting.   

Opposition 
Spokesperson: 

Councillor Keith Woodhams- To date no response has been 
received, however any comments will be verbally reported at 
the Individual Decision meeting.   

Local Stakeholders: Consulted as part of the consultation process. 

Officers Consulted: Andrew Garratt and Mark Edwards 

Trade Union: N/A 
 

Page 2



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 30 June 2011 

 

Is this item subject to call-in.  Yes:   No:   

If not subject to call-in please put a cross in the appropriate box: 

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval  
Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council  
Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position   
Considered or reviewed by OSC or associated Task Groups within preceding 6 
months 

 

Item is Urgent Key Decision  
 

Page 3



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 30 June 2011 

Supporting Information 
 
1. Background 

1.1 During works on the railway track over the 2010 Christmas period it was noticed 
that there was some damage to the Purley Lane Railway bridge that required 
repairing.  Due to the nature of the damage Network Rail advised that only one 
vehicle at a time should traverse the bridge. 

1.2 Temporary traffic signals were installed but were soon stolen. Priority working over 
the bridge was considered but this option was not suitable as the necessary 
forward visibility could not be achieved.  

1.3 Concerns had previously been expressed about the risk to children and pedestrians 
using Purley Village and Purley Lane, especially when going to and from the Infant 
School.  Consequently officers thought it would be opportune to introduce an 
experimental one way order whilst at the same time assisting Network Rail with 
their traffic management during the bridge repairs. 

1.4 In consultation with the ward members and Parish Council it was agreed to 
introduce an experimental one way order until the works on the bridge were 
completed.  The experimental one way was introduced using temporary signs and 
the direction was westwards on Purley Village starting from its entrance with Home 
Farm continuing southwards (up hill) on Purley Lane to its junction with Nursery 
Gardens.  

1.5 A letter dated 14 January 2011 was delivered to all local residents that were directly 
affected by the proposal informing them of the situation.  The experimental one way 
system commenced on 24th January 2011. 

1.6 During the experimental one way a number of traffic surveys were undertaken to 
determine the impact on Purley Village and Purley Lane and a number of other 
roads in the area.  

1.7 It was also agreed that local residents would be consulted to determine if they 
would like the one way made permanent.   

1.8 Following a trial hole inspection Network Rail agreed that the road could be open to 
two way traffic and the experimental one way was removed on 27th April 2011. 

2. Results of Survey 

2.1 During the experimental one-way, traffic surveys were undertaken at the following 
locations; 

Purley Village – junction with Lister Close 
Purley Village - by Purley Infant School 
Purley Lane - north of Railway Bridge 
Nursery Gardens - by Lay-by 
Westridge Avenue – in the vicinity of No 7 
New Hill – north of Railway Bridge 

2.2 Details of the results together with other surveys are shown in Appendix B. 

Page 4



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 30 June 2011 

 

3. Results of public consultation 

3.1 During the experimental one way system five formal objections were received, 2 of 
which were from the same property.  These are detailed in Appendix C together 
with an officer response. 

3.2 A consultation questionnaire was also sent to over 150 properties that were 
affected by the one way.  A public meeting was held on 29th March 2011 to explain 
details about the one way and results of traffic surveys.   

3.3 At the close of the public consultation a total of 114 responses had been received.  
This included 15 additional responses from properties that had already responded.  
Whilst the comments from the additional responses were included, for consistency 
only one response per property was counted making the number of responses 99. 

3.4 The responses to the questionnaire were; 

Do you consider the one way system has  Yes = 45 No = 48  
improved the safety for pedestrians?   No Indication = 6 
 
Do you consider the one way has had any   Yes = 57.5 No = 31.5 
effect on traffic speeds on Purley Village   No Indication = 10 
and Purley Lane?  
 
If yes please circle one of the following    increase = 58% 

no change = 10%  
decrease =  22% 
No Indication = 10% 

 
Do you support the one way being made   Yes = 44 No = 46 
Permanent       No Indication = 9 
 
 

3.5 Details of the comments received during the public consultation are listed in 
Appendix D together with an officer’s response. 

4. Conclusion 

4.1 The reason for the experimental one way system was to assist Network Rail with 
their traffic management during the repairs to the railway bridge and to assess the 
concerns that had been expressed about safety for pedestrians using Purley Village 
and Purley Lane and to reduce the volume of through traffic using Nursery 
Gardens.   

4.2 Improvements to pedestrian facilities could only be achieved by widening the 
footway, which would have the effect of narrowing the carriageway to a width that 
would not be suitable for two way traffic.   

4.3 From the results of the consultation it is clear that there is not a majority in favour of 
the one way solution.  Indeed there is a small majority opposed to this.  The speed 
survey results indicate that there are no significant differences between the average 
or 85th percentile speeds when comparing the two way situation with the one way 

Page 5



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 30 June 2011 

situation.  Consequently there seems little point in introducing a permanent one way 
system. 

4.4 Many respondents to the public consultation requested a 20mph speed limit. The 
consideration of speed limits involves a task group, consisting of West Berkshire 
Council officers, the Police and elected members. The task group carefully 
considers each request of the speed limit review to ensure that the speed limits 
within West Berkshire are both consistent and appropriate for the length of road. 
The Task Group meet twice a year with the next meeting scheduled for December 
2011. 

4.5 A number of respondents to the public consultation from Nursery Gardens 
commented about safety concerns at the junction of Purley Lane and Nursery 
Gardens and proposed that the volume of through traffic is restricted.  Concerns of 
this nature are often investigated by undertaking a Traffic Management 
Assessment.  Due to the high number of assessments currently programmed for 
this financial year in the approved works programme, these requests will need to be 
undertaken during the 2012/13 financial year.  

4.6 A number of responses to the public consultation commented about parking issues 
within the area.  These comments can be included within the parking review for 
Purley that is currently being undertaken. 
 

5. Recommendations 

5.1 Given the number of responses that do not support the one way and the results of 
the surveys, it is recommended that the experimental one way system is not made 
permanent.  

 
5.2 That a 20mph speed limit be considered for Purley Lane and Purley Village as part 

of the Speed Limit Review meeting in December 2011. 
 
5.3 That a Traffic Management Assessment is programmed during 2012/13 to 

investigate the concerns of the residents of Nursery Gardens.  
 
5.4 That the comments about parking issues be included within the Purley parking 

review that is currently being undertaken. 

5.5 That the respondents who formally objected and responded to the public 
consultation be informed accordingly. 

Appendices 
 
Appendix A - EIA Stage 1. 
Appendix B - Results of traffic surveys. 
Appendix C - Formal Objections to the experimental Order. 
Appendix D - Responses to the public consultation. 
 

Page 6



Appendix A 

$5fewxtgt.doc 

Equality Impact Assessment Template – Stage One 
 

Name of item being assessed: Purley Experimental One Way Order 

Version and release date of item (if 
applicable): 

9 June 2011 

Owner of item being assessed: Mark Cole, Traffic Services Manager 

Name of assessor: Mark Cole 

Date of assessment: 9 June 2011 

 

1 What are the main aims of the item? 

The main aim of this item is to report the responses received during the consultation process on 
the experimental one way order for Purley Village and Purley Lane, Purley on Thames. 

 

2 Note which groups may be affected by the item, consider how they may be affected 
and what sources of information have been used to determine this. 

(Please demonstrate consideration of all strands – Age, Disability, Gender, Race, 
Religion or Belief and Sexual Orientation.) 

Group Affected What might be the effect? Information to 
support this. 

Local Residents See comments below. N/A 

Elderly 
Pedestrians 

See comments below. N/A 

Persons with less 
mobility  

See comments below. N/A 

Child pedestrians See comments below. N/A 

Further Comments relating to the item: 

No changes are recommended for Purley Village and Purley Lane following the responses to 
the public consultation on whether to make the one way permanent. Consequently there will be 
no impact change to the vulnerable groups. 

 

Page 7



Appendix A 

$5fewxtgt.doc 

 

3 Result (please tick) 

 High Relevance This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact Assessment. 

 Medium Relevance This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact 
Assessment 

 Low Relevance This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact Assessment 

üüüü No Relevance This does not need to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact 
Assessment 

 

For items requiring a Stage 2 equality impact assessment, begin the planning of this now, referring 
to the equality impact assessment guidance and Stage 2 template. 

 

4 Identify next steps as appropriate: 

Stage Two required  

Owner of Stage Two assessment:  

Timescale for Stage Two assessment:  

Stage Two not required: üüüü 

 

 

 

Signed:  

 

Date:  9 June 2011 

 

 

Page 8



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 B
 

S
u
m
m
ar
y 
o
f 
T
ra
ff
ic
 S
u
rv
ey
s 
   

P
ag

e 
1 
of
 3
 

$g
xa
ob

gp
v.
do

c 
  N
ot
e:
 O
ne
 W

ay
 in
tr
od
uc
ed
 o
n 
24
th
 J
an
ua
ry
 2
01
1 
an
d 
fin
is
he
d 
on
 2
7t
h 
A
pr
il 
20
11
.  
  

 A
ve
ra
g
e 
T
ra
ff
ic
 S
p
ee
d
s 

 

L
o
ca
ti
o
n
 

D
ir
ec
ti
o
n
 

T
w
o
 W
ay
 T
ra
ff
ic
 

E
xp
er
im
en
ta
l O

n
e 
W
ay
 

T
w
o
 W
ay
 T
ra
ff
ic
 

18
 J
ul
y 

20
06

 
(2
 d
ay
s)
 

02
 J
un

e 
20
08

 
(7
 D
ay
s)
 

15
 J
ul
y 

20
10

 
(7
 D
ay
s)
 

25
 J
an

ua
ry
 

20
11

 
(2
 -
 7
 D
ay
s)
 

2 
F
eb
ru
ar
y 

20
11

 
(7
 D
ay
s)
 

22
 F
eb
ru
ar
y 

20
11

 
S
ch
oo

l H
al
f 

T
er
m
 

(7
 D
ay
s)
 

02
 M

ar
ch
 

20
11

 
(5
 -
 7
 D
ay
s)
 

19
 A
pr
il 

20
11

 
(5
 -
 7
 

D
ay
s)
 

19
 M

ay
 2
01

1 
(7
 D
ay
s)
 

P
u
rl
ey
 V
ill
ag
e 

ju
n
ct
io
n
 w
it
h
 L
is
te
r 

C
lo
se
 

N
or
th
w
es
t 

  
  

  
23
.9
 

  
24
 

23
.2
 

  
23
.5
 

S
ou
th
ea
st
 

  
  

  
22
.3
 

  
21
.3
 

22
.4
 

  
23
.9
 

P
u
rl
ey
 V
ill
ag
e 
b
y 

P
u
rl
ey
 S
ch
o
o
l 

N
or
th
w
es
t 

  
  

21
.9
 

20
.3
 

  
24
 

22
.5
 

  
22
.1
 

S
ou
th
ea
st
 

  
  

22
 

20
.9
 

  
21
.7
 

20
.6
 

  
22
.2
 

P
u
rl
ey
 L
an
e 
N
o
rt
h
 o
f 

R
ai
lw
ay
 B
ri
d
g
e 

N
or
th
bo

un
d 

  
  

  
24
.7
 

  
24
 

22
.3
 

  
25
.1
 

S
ou
th
bo

un
d 

  
  

  
23
 

  
21
.3
 

22
.5
 

  
23
.3
 

N
u
rs
er
y 
G
ar
d
en
s 
b
y 

L
ay
-b
y 

W
es
tb
ou
nd

 
26
.2
 

24
.4
 

  
24
.9
 

  
  

24
.4
 

  
24
.5
 

E
as
tb
ou

nd
 

25
.2
 

23
.9
 

  
23
.1
 

  
  

22
.8
 

  
23
.8
 

W
es
tr
id
g
e 
A
ve
n
u
e 

o
p
p
. N
o
 7
 

N
or
th
w
es
t 

  
  

  
23
.2
 

  
24
.4
 

24
.6
 

24
.8
 

25
.4
 

S
ou
th
ea
st
 

  
  

  
22
.4
 

  
23
.4
 

22
.8
 

22
.9
 

22
.2
 

N
ew

 H
ill
 

N
or
th
bo

un
d 

26
 

  
  

  
27
.1
 

23
.5
 

23
.6
 

  
24
.3
 

S
ou
th
bo

un
d 

25
.8
 

  
  

  
23
.2
 

22
.6
 

22
.9
 

  
23
.8
 

C
ol
ou

re
d 
ce
ll 
in
di
ca
te
s 
ve
hi
cl
es
 

co
nt
ra
ve
ni
ng
 th

e 
on
e 
w
ay
 

Page 9



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 B
 

S
u
m
m
ar
y 
o
f 
T
ra
ff
ic
 S
u
rv
ey
s 
   

P
ag

e 
2 
of
 3
 

$g
xa
ob

gp
v.
do

c 
  85
th
 P
er
ce
n
ti
le
 T
ra
ff
ic
 S
p
ee
d
s 
(t
he

 s
pe

ed
 a
t w

hi
ch
 u
p 
to
 8
5%

 o
f t
he

 tr
af
fic
 is
 tr
av
el
lin
g)
 

 

L
o
ca
ti
o
n
 

D
ir
ec
ti
o
n
 

T
w
o
 W
ay
 T
ra
ff
ic
 

E
xp
er
im
en
ta
l O

n
e 
W
ay
 

T
w
o
 W
ay
 T
ra
ff
ic
 

18
 J
ul
y 

20
06

 
(2
 d
ay
s)
 

02
 J
un

e 
20
08

 
(7
 D
ay
s)
 

15
 J
ul
y 

20
10

 
(7
 D
ay
s)
 

25
 J
an

ua
ry
 

20
11

 
(2
 -
 7
 

D
ay
s)
 

2 
F
eb
ru
ar
y 

20
11

 
(7
 D
ay
s)
 

22
 F
eb
ru
ar
y 

20
11

 
S
ch
oo

l H
al
f 

T
er
m
 

(7
 D
ay
s)
 

02
 M

ar
ch
 

20
11

 
(5
 -
 7
 

D
ay
s)
 

19
 A
pr
il 

20
11

 
(5
 -
 7
 

D
ay
s)
 

19
 M

ay
 2
01

1 
(7
 D
ay
s)
 

P
u
rl
ey
 V
ill
ag
e 

ju
n
ct
io
n
 w
it
h
 L
is
te
r 

C
lo
se
 

N
or
th
w
es
t 

  
  

  
29
 

  
29
 

28
 

  
29
 

S
ou
th
ea
st
 

  
  

  
29
 

  
26
 

31
 

  
29

 

P
u
rl
ey
 V
ill
ag
e 
b
y 

P
u
rl
ey
 S
ch
o
o
l 

N
or
th
w
es
t 

  
  

28
 

26
 

  
29
 

28
 

  
28

 

S
ou
th
ea
st
 

  
  

27
 

26
 

  
27
 

27
 

  
28

 

P
u
rl
ey
 L
an
e 
N
o
rt
h
 o
f 

R
ai
lw
ay
 B
ri
d
g
e 

N
or
th
bo

un
d 

  
  

  
32
 

  
29
 

28
 

  
30
 

S
ou
th
bo

un
d 

  
  

  
27
 

  
26
 

27
 

  
28
 

N
u
rs
er
y 
G
ar
d
en
s 
b
y 

L
ay
-b
y 

W
es
tb
ou
nd

 
30
 

29
 

  
29
 

  
  

29
 

  
29
 

E
as
tb
ou

nd
 

29
 

28
 

  
27
 

  
  

28
 

  
28
 

W
es
tr
id
g
e 
A
ve
n
u
e 

o
p
p
. N
o
 7
 

N
or
th
w
es
t 

  
  

  
27
 

  
29
 

29
 

29
 

30
 

S
ou
th
ea
st
 

  
  

  
26
 

  
28
 

28
 

28
 

27
 

N
ew

 H
ill
 

N
or
th
bo

un
d 

31
 

  
  

  
31
 

27
 

27
 

  
28
 

S
ou
th
bo

un
d 

31
 

  
  

  
28
 

26
 

27
 

  
28
 

  

Page 10



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 B
 

S
u
m
m
ar
y 
o
f 
T
ra
ff
ic
 S
u
rv
ey
s 
   

P
ag

e 
3 
of
 3
 

$g
xa
ob

gp
v.
do

c 
  A
ve
ra
g
e 
D
ai
ly
 V
o
lu
m
e 

 

L
o
ca
ti
o
n
 

D
ir
ec
ti
o
n
 

T
w
o
 W
ay
 T
ra
ff
ic
 

E
xp
er
im
en
ta
l O

n
e 
W
ay
 

T
w
o
 W
ay
 T
ra
ff
ic
 

  
  

18
 J
ul
y 

20
06

 
(2
 d
ay
s)
 

02
 J
un

e 
20
08

 
(7
 D
ay
s)
 

15
 J
ul
y 

20
10

 
(7
 D
ay
s)
 

25
 J
an

ua
ry
 

20
11

 
(2
 -
 7
 

D
ay
s)
 

2 
F
eb
ru
ar
y 

20
11

 
(7
 D
ay
s)
 

22
 F
eb
ru
ar
y 

20
11

 
S
ch
oo

l H
al
f 

T
er
m
 

(7
 D
ay
s)
 

02
 M

ar
ch
 

20
11

 
(5
 -
 7
 

D
ay
s)
 

19
 A
pr
il 

20
11

 
(5
 -
 7
 

D
ay
s)
 

19
 M

ay
 2
01

1 
(7
 D
ay
s)
 

P
u
rl
ey
 V
ill
ag
e 

ju
n
ct
io
n
 w
it
h
 L
is
te
r 

C
lo
se
 

N
or
th
w
es
t 

  
  

  
24
7 

  
22
 

30
 

  
28
2 

  
S
ou
th
ea
st
 

  
  

  
53
 

  
44
 

72
 

  
28
1 

P
u
rl
ey
 V
ill
ag
e 
b
y 

P
u
rl
ey
 S
ch
o
o
l 

N
or
th
w
es
t 

  
  

30
0 

29
3 

  
12
8 

16
7 

  
29
1 

  
S
ou
th
ea
st
 

  
  

28
7 

29
 

  
12
 

14
 

  
31
7 

P
u
rl
ey
 L
an
e 
N
o
rt
h
 o
f 

R
ai
lw
ay
 B
ri
d
g
e 

N
or
th
bo

un
d 

  
  

  
22
 

  
22
 

11
 

  
45
5 

  
S
ou
th
bo

un
d 

  
  

  
22
4 

  
44
 

15
5 

  
38
3 

N
u
rs
er
y 
G
ar
d
en
s 
b
y 

L
ay
-b
y 

W
es
tb
ou
nd

 
47
8 

41
5 

  
22
6 

  
  

40
5 

  
49
2 

  
E
as
tb
ou

nd
 

34
2 

32
5 

  
40
 

  
  

20
0 

  
45
2 

W
es
tr
id
g
e 
A
ve
n
u
e 

o
p
p
. N
o
 7
 

N
or
th
w
es
t 

  
  

  
32
7 

  
16
0 

17
7 

31
4 

27
4 

  
S
ou
th
ea
st
 

  
  

  
20
4 

  
17
5 

20
7 

53
8 

23
0 

N
ew

 H
ill
 

N
or
th
bo

un
d 

1,
52
2 

  
  

  
1,
55
0 

99
0 

1,
26
7 

  
1,
31
1 

  
S
ou
th
bo

un
d 

1,
64
0 

  
  

  
1,
22
2 

1,
02
7 

1,
25
2 

  
1,
38
7 

 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 C
 

S
u
m
m
ar
y 
o
f 
F
o
rm
al
 O
b
je
ct
io
n
s 
to
 t
h
e 
E
xp
er
im
en
ta
l O
n
e 
W
ay
 

 

P
ag

e 
1 
of
 4
 

$c
em
oz
m
vd
.d
oc

 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

  
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

ts
  

A 
re
sid

en
t o

f W
at
er
sid

e 
Dr

ive
 c
om

m
en

te
d 
th
at
: 

i. 
Th

is 
pr
op

os
al
 b
y 
el
im

in
at
in
g 
on

co
m
in
g 
ve

hi
cle

s 
w
ill 
en

co
ur
ag

e 
tra

ffi
c 
to
 in

cr
ea

se
 

sp
ee

ds
. 

ii. 
Th

e 
pr
op

os
al
 is
 in

co
nv

en
ie
nt
 to

 re
sid

en
ts
 w
ho

 a
re
 re

gu
la
r u

se
rs
. 

iii.
 

Th
e 
pr
op

os
al
 w
ill 
en

tra
p 
re
sid

en
ts
 o
n 
th
e 
re
gu

la
r o

cc
as

io
ns

 th
at
 th

e 
Ne

w 
Hi
ll 
ra
ilw

ay
 

br
id
ge

 is
 c
lo
se

d 
fo
r r
ep

ai
r. 

iv.
 

Pr
op

os
al
 w
ill 
in
vo

lve
 u
nn

ec
es

sa
ry
 e
xp

en
se

, i
m
po

se
 m

or
e 
vis

ua
l p

ol
lu
tio

n 
an

d 
‘u
rb
an

ise
’ t
he

 v
illa

ge
 a
sp

ec
t. 

i. 
Th

e 
re
su

lts
 o
f t
he

 tr
af
fic
 s
ur
ve

ys
, s

ho
wn

 in
 A
pp

en
di
x 
B,
 d
o 
no

t s
up

po
rt 
th
is 
co

m
m
en

t. 
 In

 fa
ct
 th

e 
m
aj
or
ity
 o
f l
oc

at
io
ns

 s
ho

w 
tra

ffi
c 
sp

ee
ds

 h
av

e 
in
cr
ea

se
d 
m
ar
gi
na

lly
 s
in
ce

 th
e 
ex

pe
rim

en
ta
l o

ne
 

wa
y 
sy
st
em

 w
as

 re
m
ov

ed
. 

ii. 
It 
is 
no

te
d 
th
at
 th

e 
re
sid

en
ts
 w
ho

 li
ve

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
on

e 
wa

y 
sy
st
em

 w
ill 
be

 s
lig
ht
ly 
in
co

nv
en

ie
nc

ed
 if
 

th
e 
on

e 
wa

y 
is 
in
tro

du
ce

d.
   

Re
gu

la
r u

se
rs
 fr
om

 th
e 
Ri
ve

r E
st
at
e 
ca

n 
st
ill 
us

e 
th
e 
ro
ad

 w
he

n 
tra

ve
llin

g 
to
wa

rd
s 
Pa

ng
bo

ur
ne

.  
W
he

n 
re
tu
rn
in
g 
th
ey

 c
an

 u
se

 th
e 
A3

29
 a
nd

 N
ew

 H
ill,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 a
 s
ho

rte
r r
ou

te
 th

an
 u
sin

g 
Nu

rs
er
y 

G
ar
de

ns
, P

ur
le
y 
La

ne
 a
nd

 P
ur
le
y 
Vi
lla
ge

.  

iii.
 

If 
th
e 
on

e 
wa

y 
wa

s 
m
ad

e 
pe

rm
an

en
t a

nd
 th

er
e 
wa

s 
a 
pl
an

ne
d 
clo

su
re
 o
f N

ew
 H
ill 
al
te
rn
at
iv
e 

ac
ce

ss
 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r r
es

id
en

ts
. T

hi
s 
wo

ul
d 
in
clu

de
 th

e 
te
m
po

ra
ry
 s
us

pe
ns

io
n 
of
 th

e 
on

e 
wa

y 
or
de

r a
nd

 tr
af
fic
 m

an
ag

em
en

t m
ea

su
re
s 
wh

er
e 
th
e 
ro
ad

 is
 to

o 
na

rro
w 
fo
r t
wo

 w
ay

 tr
af
fic
.  
Th

e 
te
m
po

ra
ry
 s
us

pe
ns

io
n 
of
 tr
af
fic
 o
rd
er
s 
is 
ve

ry
 c
om

m
on

 to
 fa

cil
ita

te
 p
la
nn

ed
 w
or
ks
. 

Th
e 
sit
ua

tio
n 
is 
no

 d
iff
er
en

t s
ho

ul
d 
an

 in
cid

en
t o

cc
ur
 b
et
we

en
 P
ur
le
y 
Vi
lla
ge

 a
nd

 C
ol
yt
on

 W
ay

 
wh

er
e 
th
er
e 
is 
no

 a
lte

rn
at
ive

 ro
ut
e.
  

iv.
 

Th
er
e 
is 
al
wa

ys
 a
 c
os

t t
o 
in
tro

du
ce

 a
ny

 e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 
sc
he

m
e.
  I
f t
he

 o
ne

 w
ay

 w
er
e 
m
ad

e 
pe

rm
an

en
t t
he

 s
ig
ni
ng

 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
ke

pt
 to

 a
 m

in
im

um
 w
hi
lst
 s
til
l e

ns
ur
in
g 
th
at
 th

e 
on

e 
wa

y 
sy
st
em

 
wa

s 
le
ga

lly
 s
ig
ne

d.
 

A 
re
sid

en
t o

f P
ur
le
y 
La

ne
 c
om

m
en

te
d 
th
at
: 

i. 
I o

bj
ec

t t
o 
th
e 
or
de

r a
s 
th
e 
sc
he

m
e 
ha

s 
be

en
 in

tro
du

ce
d 
wi
th
ou

t p
ro
pe

r c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

of
 a
ll t
ho

se
 a
ffe

ct
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
sc
he

m
e.
 S
ev

er
al
 re

sid
en

ts
 h
av

e 
no

tic
ed

 d
riv

er
s 
tra

ve
llin

g 
m
uc

h 
fa
st
er
 th

an
 b
ef
or
e 
an

d 
th
er
e 
is 
a 
re
al
 ri
sk
 th

at
 th

e 
on

e 
wa

y 
sy

st
em

 w
ill 
re
su

lt 
in
 

a 
se

rio
us

 in
ju
ry
. G

ive
n 
th
e 
sa

fe
ty
 h
ist
or
y 
of
 th

e 
ar
ea

 th
er
e 
is 
no

 v
al
id
 re

as
on

 fo
r t
he

 
sc
he

m
e.
 T
he

 m
on

ey
 s
pe

nt
 o
n 
al
te
ra
tio

ns
 to

 a
cc
om

m
od

at
e 
th
e 
sc
he

m
e 
co

ul
d 
be

 
sp

en
t o

n 
m
or
e 
de

se
rv
in
g 
ca

us
es

. F
in
al
ly 
th
e 
ex

tra
 c
ar
bo

n 
em

iss
io
ns

 a
s 
a 
re
su

lt 
of
 

lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 h
av

in
g 
to
 d
riv

e 
fu
rth

er
 a
re
 u
nn

ec
es

sa
ry
 a
nd

 s
ho

ul
d 
no

t b
e 
fo
rc
ed

 
up

on
 u
s.
 

ii. 
I w

ou
ld
 lik

e 
to
 ta

ke
 th

is
 a
s 
hi
gh

 a
s 
po

ss
ib
le
 a
s 
I s

us
pe

ct
 th

at
 th

e 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n 
be

in
g 

su
pp

lie
d 
in
 d
ef
en

ce
 o
f t
he

 s
ch

em
e 
is 
fla

we
d.
 I 
al
so

 b
el
ie
ve

 th
at
 th

e 
m
er
e 
co

lle
ct
io
n 
of
 

i. 
A 
le
tte

r w
as

 s
en

t o
n 
14

 J
an

ua
ry
 2
01

1 
to
 a
ll p

ro
pe

rti
es

 o
n 
Pu

rle
y 
Vi
lla

ge
 a
nd

 P
ur
le
y 
La

ne
 

ex
pl
ai
ni
ng

 th
e 
re
as

on
s 
wh

y 
an

 e
xp

er
im

en
ta
l o

ne
 w
ay

 s
ys
te
m
 w
as

 to
 b
e 
in
tro

du
ce

d.
  R

es
ul
ts
 o
f 

tra
ffi
c 
sp

ee
ds

, d
et
ai
le
d 
in
 A
pp

en
di
x 
B,
 s
ho

w 
th
at
 th

e 
on

e 
wa

y 
ha

s 
no

t i
nc

re
as

ed
 v
eh

icl
e 
sp

ee
ds

. I
t 

is 
ac

ce
pt
ed

 th
at
 s
om

e 
re
sid

en
ts
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 to

 tr
av

el
 s
lig
ht
ly 
fu
rth

er
 to

 th
ei
r p

ro
pe

rti
es

 b
ut
 th

e 
on

e 
wa

y 
is 
no

t b
ei
ng

 fo
rc
ed

 u
po

n 
th
em

 a
s 
th
er
e 
ha

s 
be

en
 a
 fu

ll c
on

su
lta

tio
n 
th
e 
re
su

lts
 o
f w

hi
ch

 a
re
 

th
e 
su

bj
ec

t o
f t
hi
s 
re
po

rt.
   

ii. 
Th

e 
re
su

lts
 o
f t
he

 tr
af
fic
 d
at
a 
is 
fa
ct
ua

l a
nd

 u
se

d 
to
 e
st
ab

lis
h 
th
e 
ef
fe
ct
 o
f t
he

 o
ne

 w
ay

 s
ys
te
m
.  

Tr
af
fic
 s
pe

ed
s 
m
ay

 n
ot
 n
ec

es
sa

ril
y 
in
cr
ea

se
 o
ve

r t
im

e 
as

 re
su

lts
 o
f t
ra
ffi
c 
sp

ee
ds

 o
n 
an

ot
he

r o
ne

 
wa

y 
sy
st
em

, w
hi
ch

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
in
 p
la
ce

 fo
r m

an
y 
ye

ar
s,
 s
ho

we
d 
th
at
 th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
an

d 
85

th
 p
er
ce

nt
ile
 

sp
ee

ds
 a
re
 s
till
 b
el
ow

 th
e 
30

m
ph

 s
pe

ed
 lim

it.
 

Th
is 
co

m
m
en

t s
ee

m
s 
to
 c
on

tra
di
ct
s 
th
e 
ob

je
ct
io
n 
in
 (i
) a

s 
th
e 
re
sid

en
t i
nd

ica
te
s 
th
at
 P
ur
le
y 
La

ne
 

Page 13



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 C
 

S
u
m
m
ar
y 
o
f 
F
o
rm
al
 O
b
je
ct
io
n
s 
to
 t
h
e 
E
xp
er
im
en
ta
l O
n
e 
W
ay
 

 

P
ag
e 
2 
of
 4
 

$c
em
oz
m
vd
.d
oc

 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

  
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

ts
  

da
ta
 is
 n
ot
 e
no

ug
h 
to
 ju

st
ify
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
as

 th
e 
ha

bi
ts
 o
f d

riv
er
s 
wi
ll g

ra
du

al
ly 

ch
an

ge
 to

wa
rd
 a
 m

or
e 
da

ng
er
ou

s 
sp

ee
d 
pr
of
ile
. I
 w
ou

ld
 lik

e 
to
 in

sp
ec

t t
he

 d
at
a 

pa
rti
cu

la
rly

 d
at
a 
co

ve
rin

g 
Pu

rle
y 
La

ne
 it
se

lf 
as

 th
is 
is
 a
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly 

da
ng

er
ou

s 
la
ne

 to
 

m
ed

dl
e 
wi
th
 g
ive

n 
th
at
 th

er
e 
is 
no

 lig
ht
in
g,
 n
o 
pa

ve
m
en

ts
 a
nd

 n
o 
po

lic
in
g 
of
 s
pe

ed
 

lim
its
 is
 e
ve

r u
nd

er
ta
ke

n.
 

is 
da

ng
er
ou

s 
gi
ve

n 
th
er
e 
is 
no

 lig
ht
in
g 
an

d 
no

 p
av

em
en

ts
.  
Ho

we
ve

r i
f t
he

 o
ne

 w
ay

 w
er
e 
to
 b
e 

m
ad

e 
pe

rm
an

en
t a

 ro
ad

 m
ar
kin

g 
wo

ul
d 
be

 in
tro

du
ce

d 
on

 P
ur
le
y 
La

ne
 to

 d
es

ig
na

te
 a
n 
ar
ea

 fo
r 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 a
nd

 th
us

 re
du

cin
g 
th
e 
ris

k 
of
 a
 c
ol
lis
io
n.
 

A 
re
sid

en
t o

f M
ap

le
du

rh
am

 D
riv

e 
co

m
m
en

te
d 
th
at
: 

I w
as

 c
om

in
g 
do

wn
 th

e 
hi
ll t
o 
cr
os

s 
th
e 
ra
ilw

ay
 b
rid

ge
 (1

7:
25

, 2
2/
02

/1
1)
, 2

 c
ar
s 
ba

rg
ed

 p
as

t 
m
y 
ca

r a
ga

in
st
 th

e 
pr
io
rit
y 
flo

w.
 B
ot
h 
ca

rs
 c
lip
pe

d 
m
y 
wi
ng

 m
irr
or
 a
nd

 fo
rc
ed

 m
e 
to
 m

ak
e 
an

 
em

er
ge

nc
y 
st
op

. I
 h
av

e 
re
po

rte
d 
th
is 
to
 th

e 
po

lic
e.
 M

y 
hu

sb
an

d 
an

d 
I h

av
e 
no

tic
ed

 in
cr
ea

sin
g 

im
pa

tie
nc

e 
in
 th

is 
ar
ea

 s
in
ce

 th
e 
ex

pe
rim

en
ta
l o

ne
-w

ay
 s
ys
te
m
 h
as

 in
cr
ea

se
d 
th
e 
do

wn
wa

rd
 

flo
w 
of
 tr
af
fic
 a
t p

ea
k 
tim

es
. A

s 
do

wn
wa

rd
 fl
ow

in
g 
tra

ffi
c 
ha

s 
pr
io
rit
y,
 u
pw

ar
d 
tra

ve
llin

g 
ve

hi
cle

s 
ha

ve
 to

 w
ai
t t
o 
cr
os

s 
th
e 
br
id
ge

 fo
r l
on

ge
r, 
an

d 
ar
e 
re
so

rti
ng

 to
 fo

rc
in
g 
th
ei
r w

ay
 th

ro
ug

h 
in
 

sp
ite

 o
f t
he

 b
lin
d 
di
p.
 T
he

 s
itu

at
io
n 
is 
be

co
m
in
g 
da

ng
er
ou

s 
so

 I 
wo

ul
d 
lik
e 
to
 m

ak
e 
a 
fo
rm

al
 

ob
je
ct
io
n 
to
 th

e 
tri
al
 o
f t
he

 o
ne

-w
ay

 s
ys
te
m
. 

A 
ve

hi
cle

 p
ro
ce

ed
in
g 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 p
rio

rit
y 
sig

ns
 m

ay
 n
ot
 b
e 
as

 a
 d
ire

ct
 re

su
lt 
of
 th

e 
on

e 
wa

y 
sy
st
em

. R
es

ul
ts
 

of
 tr
af
fic
 s
ur
ve

ys
 o
n 
Pu

rle
y 
Vi
lla
ge

 p
rio

r t
o 
th
e 
ex

pe
rim

en
ta
l o

ne
 w
ay

 s
ys
te
m
 b
ei
ng

 in
tro

du
ce

d 
sh

ow
 th

at
 a
 

da
ily
 a
ve

ra
ge

 o
f 2

87
 v
eh

icl
es

 w
ou

ld
 n
ow

 b
e 
us

in
g 
Ne

w 
Hi
ll. 
  

Th
is 
is 
on

ly 
a 
ve

ry
 s
lig

ht
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 
vo

lu
m
e 
of
 tr
af
fic
 u
sin

g 
Ne

w
 H
ill 
an

d 
it 
is 
un

lik
el
y 
to
 h
av

e 
an

y 
ad

ve
rs
e 
ef
fe
ct
 o
n 
th
e 
wo

rk
in
g 
of
 th

e 
pr
io
rit
y 
sy
st
em

 o
r t
he

 le
ng

th
 o
f t
im

e 
a 
dr
ive

r h
as

 to
 w
ai
t t
o 
tra

ve
rs
e 
th
e 

br
id
ge

.  
 

A 
re
sid

en
t o

f M
ap

le
du

rh
am

 D
riv

e 
wh

o 
liv
es

 a
t t
he

 s
am

e 
pr
op

er
ty
 a
s 
th
e 
ob

je
ct
or
 a
bo

ve
 

co
m
m
en

te
d 
th
at
: 

I w
ish

 to
 fo

rm
al
ly 
ob

je
ct
 to

 th
e 
Pu

rle
y 
La

ne
 E
xp

er
im

en
ta
l o

ne
 w
ay

 s
ys
te
m
 b
ec

om
in
g 
a 

pe
rm

an
en

t s
af
et
y 
sc
he

m
e.
 I 
ob

je
ct
 o
n 
4 
gr
ou

nd
s 
: 

1.
 It
 a
ct
ua

lly
 re

du
ce

s 
sa

fe
ty
 o
n 
Pu

rle
y 
La

ne
 a
nd

 N
ew

 H
ill 
-  

• B
y 
re
m
ov

in
g 
th
e 
ha

za
rd
 o
f p

ot
en

tia
l o

n-
co

m
in
g 
tra

ffi
c 
ar
ou

nd
 a
 s
ha

rp
 b
en

d 
cr
ea

te
s 
a 
cla

ss
ic 

m
or
al
e 
ha

za
rd
 d
ile
m
a-
 w
he

re
 d
riv

er
s 
fe
el
 s
af
er
 to

 d
riv

e 
le
ss
 c
ar
ef
ul
ly
 a
nd

 w
ith

 g
re
at
er
 s
pe

ed
.  

Fr
om

 th
e 
tra

ffi
c 
da

ta
 w
e 
ca

n 
se

e 
av

er
ag

e 
sp

ee
ds

 h
av

e 
ris

en
 b
ut
 8
5t
h 
pe

rc
en

tile
 s
pe

ed
s 
ha

ve
 

no
t. 
Th

is 
su

gg
es

ts
 th

at
 1
5%

 o
f t
ra
ffi
c 
is 
dr
ivi
ng

 a
t a

 s
ig
ni
fic
an

tly
 g
re
at
er
 s
pe

ed
. A

 c
om

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 a
 s
ha

rp
 b
en

d 
an

d 
gr
ea

te
r s

pe
ed

s 
re
pr
es

en
ts
 a
n 
in
cr
ea

se
d 
ris

k 
fo
r p

ed
es

tri
an

s.
 

• T
he

 is
su

e 
of
 c
ar
s 
dr
ivi
ng

 th
e 
wr

on
g 
wa

y 
do

wn
 th

e 
on

e 
wa

y 
sy
st
em

 –
 th

e 
da

ta
 s
ho

ws
 th

e 
m
aj
or
ity
 o
f t
he

se
 v
eh

icl
es

 a
re
 n
ot
 lo

ca
l c
ar
s 
th
at
 c
ou

ld
 b
e 
ex

pe
ct
ed

 to
 c
om

pl
y 
on

ce
 th

e 
sy
st
em

 
is 
m
ad

e 
pe

rm
an

en
t. 
I m

ys
el
f h

av
e 
ha

d 
a 
ne

ar
 c
ol
lis
io
n 
as

 a
 c
on

se
qu

en
ce

 o
f t
hi
s.
 I 
be

lie
ve

 th
is
 

re
pr
es

en
ts
 a
 m

aj
or
 ri
sk
. P

re
su

m
ab

ly 
m
itig

at
io
n 
re
qu

ire
s 
a 
pe

rm
an

en
t c

am
er
a 
an

d 
wa

rn
in
g 

sig
ns

 w
hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 in

cr
ea

se
 c
os

t a
nd

 c
re
at
e 
fu
rth

er
 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta
l d

am
ag

e 
as

 p
er
 p
oi
nt
 4
 

1.
 

Th
e 
re
su

lts
 o
f t
he

 tr
af
fic
 s
ur
ve

ys
 d
et
ai
le
d 
in
 A
pp

en
di
x 
B 
sh

ow
 th

at
 v
eh

icl
e 
sp

ee
ds

 h
av

e 
no

t 
in
cr
ea

se
d 
as

 a
 re

su
lt 
of
 th

e 
on

e 
w
ay

 s
ys
te
m
. A

s 
pa

rt 
of
 th

e 
on

e 
wa

y 
sy
st
em

 th
e 
fo
ot
wa

ys
 w

ou
ld
 

be
 m

ad
e 
wi
de

r t
he

re
by

 im
pr
ov

in
g 
pe

de
st
ria

n 
sa

fe
ty
 a
nd

 b
y 
ha

lvi
ng

 th
e 
vo

lu
m
e 
of
 tr
af
fic
 re

du
ce

s 
th
e 
ris

k 
of
 a
 c
ol
lis
io
n 
oc

cu
rri
ng

 w
ith

 a
 p
ed

es
tri
an

. 

If 
th
e 
on

e 
wa

y 
we

re
 m

ad
e 
pe

rm
an

en
t w

ith
 p
er
m
an

en
t s

ig
ni
ng

 it
 is
 li
ke

ly 
to
 b
e 
re
sp

ec
te
d.
  T

he
 

lo
ng

er
 a
 o
ne

 w
ay

 is
 in

 p
la
ce

 th
e 
m
or
e 
lik
el
y 
th
at
 d
riv

er
s 
be

co
m
e 
us

e 
to
 it
 a
nd

 re
sp

ec
t i
t. 

Th
e 
tra

ffi
c 
da

ta
 fo

r N
ew

 H
ill 
pr
io
r t
o 
th
e 
on

e 
wa

y 
wa

s 
in
 J
ul
y 
20

06
 a
nd

 s
ho

we
d 
an

 a
ve

ra
ge

 d
ai
ly 

vo
lu
m
e 
of
 1
,5
22

 fo
r n

or
th
bo

un
d 
tra

ffi
c.
  S

ur
ve

ys
 c
ar
rie

d 
ou

t d
ur
in
g 
th
e 
ex

pe
rim

en
ta
l o

ne
 w
ay

 
sh

ow
ed

 th
at
 th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
no

rth
bo

un
d 
da

ily
 v
ol
um

e 
wa

s 
1,
55

0,
 9
90

 a
nd

 1
,2
67

.  
A 
su

rv
ey

 
un

de
rta

ke
n 
fo
llo
wi
ng

 th
e 
re
m
ov

al
 o
f t
he

 o
ne

 w
ay

 s
ho

we
d 
an

 a
ve

ra
ge

 d
ai
ly 
vo

lu
m
e 
of
 1
,3
11

 fo
r 

no
rth

bo
un

d 
tra

ffi
c.
  T

he
 tr
af
fic
 v
ol
um

es
 a
re
 g
en

er
al
ly 
be

lo
w 
th
at
 o
f t
he

 2
00

6 
su

rv
ey

 w
he

n 
no

 
co

nc
er
ns

 w
er
e 
ex

pr
es

se
d.
  

2.
 

Th
er
e 
ha

ve
 b
ee

n 
tw
o 
re
co

rd
ed

 in
ju
ry
 a
cc
id
en

ts
 a
lb
ei
t a

 fe
w 

ye
ar
s 
ag

o.
 T
he

 fo
ot
wa

ys
 a
re
 

ap
pr
ox

im
at
el
y 
80

0m
m
 w
id
e 
wh

ic
h 
ar
e 
su

b 
st
an

da
rd
 fo

r p
ed

es
tri
an

 u
se

.  
Sh

ou
ld
 a
 p
er
so

n 
be

 
wa

lki
ng

 o
n 
th
e 
fo
ot
wa

y 
an

ot
he

r p
er
so

n 
ha

s 
to
 w
al
k 
on

 th
e 
ro
ad

 to
 p
as

s 
th
em

.  
Th

e 
na

rro
w 
wi
dt
h 
of
 

th
e 
fo
ot
wa

y 
an

d 
th
er
e 
be

in
g 
no

 fo
ot
wa

y 
on

 P
ur
le
y 
La

ne
 in

cr
ea

se
s 
th
e 
ris

k 
of
 a
 p
ed

es
tri
an

 b
ei
ng

 

Page 14



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 C
 

S
u
m
m
ar
y 
o
f 
F
o
rm
al
 O
b
je
ct
io
n
s 
to
 t
h
e 
E
xp
er
im
en
ta
l O
n
e 
W
ay
 

 

P
ag
e 
3 
of
 4
 

$c
em
oz
m
vd
.d
oc

 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

  
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

ts
  

be
lo
w.

 

• T
he

 d
at
a 
is 
in
co

nc
lu
siv

e 
wi
th
 re

ga
rd
 to

 in
cr
ea

se
d 
tra

ffi
c 
on

 N
ew

 H
ill 
as

 th
er
e 
co

ul
d 
we

ll b
e 

se
as

on
al
 v
ar
ia
tio

n 
in
 th

e 
re
fe
re
nc

e 
po

in
t (
 J
ul
y 
20

06
) i
n 
th
e 
da

ta
 h
el
d 
by

 th
e 
co

un
cil
. I
t w

ou
ld
 

se
em

 re
as

on
ab

le
 to

 e
xp

ec
t t
he

 2
87

 v
eh

icl
es

 s
ho

wn
 a
s 
dr
ivi
ng

 s
ou

th
ea

st
 o
n 
Pu

rle
y 
La

ne
 fo

r 
th
e 
7 
da

y 
pe

rio
d 
fro

m
 J
ul
y 
15

th
 2
01

0,
 n
ow

 h
av

e 
to
 d
riv

e 
ac

ro
ss
 N
ew

 H
ill.
 T
hi
s 
se

em
s 
to
 b
e 

pl
ac

in
g 
ex

tra
 p
re
ss
ur
e 
on

 th
e 
pr
io
rit
y 
sy
st
em

 o
ve

r N
ew

 H
ill 
wh

er
e 
ve

hi
cle

s 
re
qu

ire
d 
to
 g
ive

 
wa

y 
ar
e 
ta
kin

g 
in
cr
ea

se
d 
ris

ks
, p

re
su

m
ab

ly 
du

e 
to
 in

cr
ea

se
d 
wa

it 
tim

es
, f
or
cin

g 
ca

rs
 w
ith

 th
e 

rig
ht
 o
f w

ay
 to

 s
to
p.
 In

 th
e 
la
st
 fe

w 
we

ek
s 
I h

av
e 
ha

d 
to
 s
to
p 
tw

ice
 o
n 
th
e 
br
id
ge

 w
hi
lst
 c
ar
s 

fa
ilin

g 
to
 g
ive

 w
ay

, p
ul
l u

p 
on

 th
e 
pa

ve
m
en

t t
o 
ge

t r
ou

nd
 m

e.
 M

y 
wi
fe
 h
as

 h
ad

 h
er
 w
in
g 
m
irr
or
 

cli
pp

ed
 tw

ice
 in

 s
im

ila
r c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s.
 N
ei
th
er
 o
f u

s 
ha

d 
pr
ob

le
m
s 
lik
e 
th
is 
be

fo
re
 th

e 
on

e 
on

 
Pu

rle
y 
La

ne
 w
as

 in
tro

du
ce

d.
 

2.
 T
he

re
 h
as

 b
ee

n 
no

 c
os

t /
 b
en

ef
it 
ca

se
 c
re
at
ed

 to
 ju

st
ify
 th

e 
co

un
cil
 s
pe

nd
in
g 
th
e 
es

tim
at
ed

 
£3

0k
 o
f t
ax

 p
ay

er
’s 
m
on

ey
. 

• T
he

re
 a
re
 n
o 
re
co

rd
ed

 a
cc
id
en

ts
 o
r n

ea
r a

cc
id
en

ts
 a
nd

 th
e 
tra

ffi
c 
da

ta
 s
ho

ws
 s
pe

ed
s 
on

 th
e 

ro
ad

s 
ar
e 
re
la
tiv
el
y 
lo
w.
  T

he
re
 is
 li
ttl
e 
re
al
 ri
sk

. T
he

 la
ck
 o
f p

av
em

en
t a

nd
 n
ar
ro
w 
pa

ve
m
en

ts
 

fo
rc
e 
bo

th
 d
riv

er
s 
an

d 
pe

de
st
ria

ns
 to

 ta
ke

 e
xt
ra
 c
ar
e,
 s
o 
wh

y 
sp

en
d 
m
on

ey
 to

 re
m
ov

e 
th
is 

ex
tra

 c
ar
e 
m
en

ta
lity

. 

3.
 T
he

 m
et
ho

do
lo
gy

 a
do

pt
ed

 to
 ju

st
ify
 th

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re
 is
 fl
aw

ed
 a
nd

 th
us

 th
e 
pr
op

os
ed

 
ou

tc
om

e 
of
 a
 o
ne

 w
ay

 s
ys
te
m
 m

ay
 n
ot
 b
e 
th
e 
be

st
 v
al
ue

 fo
r m

on
ey

 o
pt
io
n.
 

• T
he

 fl
aw

 is
 in

 th
e 
la
ck
 o
f a

 c
le
ar
 s
et
 o
f o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 fo
r t
he

 p
ro
po

se
d 
sa

fe
ty
 in

ve
st
m
en

t. 
If 
th
er
e 

ar
e 
cle

ar
 o
bj
ec

tiv
es

 th
ey

 a
re
 n
ot
 la

id
 o
ut
 o
n 
th
e 
co

ns
ul
ta
tio

n 
we

b-
si
te
 a
nd

 th
ey

 w
er
e 
no

t 
pr
es

en
te
d 
at
 th

e 
re
ce

nt
 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 
m
ee

tin
g 
in
 th

e 
vil
la
ge

. I
t i
s 
no

t c
le
ar
 w
he

th
er
 th

e 
sc
he

m
e 

is 
to
 im

pr
ov

e 
sa

fe
ty
 fo

r s
ch

oo
l c
hi
ld
re
n 
wa

lki
ng

 to
 s
ch

oo
l a

lo
ng

 P
ur
le
y 
La

ne
 in

 b
ot
h 
di
re
ct
io
ns

 
or
 p
ed

es
tri
an

s 
in
 g
en

er
al
 o
r w

he
th
er
 it
s 
to
 re

du
ce

 ra
t r
un

ni
ng

 th
ro
ug

h 
Nu

rs
er
y 
G
ar
de

ns
 o
r a

ll 
of
 th

e 
ab

ov
e.
 W

ith
ou

t t
hi
s 
cla

rit
y 
its

 im
po

ss
ib
le
 to

 a
ss
es

s 
wh

et
he

r t
he

re
 is
 a
 re

al
 o
r j
us

t a
 

pe
rc
ei
ve

d 
pr
ob

le
m
, w

ha
t t
he

 b
es

t o
pt
io
n 
to
 ta

ck
le
 th

e 
pr
ob

le
m
 is
 a
nd

 h
ow

 to
 ju

dg
e 
an

y 
po

te
nt
ia
l im

pr
ov

em
en

t. 
A 
on

e 
wa

y 
sy
st
em

 is
 a
n 
op

po
rtu

ni
st
ic
 s
ol
ut
io
n 
cr
ea

te
d 
to
 p
rim

ar
ily
 

re
so

lve
 a
 b
rid

ge
 re

pa
ir 
iss

ue
 –
 it
 m

ay
 o
r m

ay
 n
ot
 b
e 
th
e 
be

st
 w
ay

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
sa

fe
ty
 a
nd

 th
e 

en
vir

on
m
en

t i
n 
th
e 
Nu

rs
er
y 
G
ar
de

ns
 / 
Pu

re
ly 
La

ne
 L
oc

al
e.
 A
s 
so

m
eo

ne
 w
or
kin

g 
in
 th

e 
pr
iva

te
 

se
ct
or
 a
ss
es

sin
g 
ca

se
s 
fo
r c

ap
ita

l i
nv

es
tm

en
t o

n 
a 
re
gu

la
r b

as
is,
 I’
m
 v
er
y 
di
sa

pp
oi
nt
ed

 a
t t
he

 
la
ck
 o
f r
ig
ou

r b
ei
ng

 a
pp

lie
d 
he

re
 to

 c
re
at
e 
a 
ve

ry
 c
le
ar
 c
as

e 
fo
r r
es

id
en

ts
 to

 s
ee

 th
e 
ne

ed
 to

 

hi
t. 

3.
 

Th
e 
re
as

on
s 
wh

y 
th
e 
ex

pe
rim

en
ta
l o

ne
 w
ay

 s
ys
te
m
 w

as
 in

tro
du

ce
d 
wa

s 
qu

ite
 c
le
ar
 in

 th
e 
le
tte

r 
da

te
d 
14

th
 J
an

ua
ry
 2
01

1 
to
 th

e 
re
sid

en
ts
 a
nd

 a
t t
he

 p
ub

lic
 m

ee
tin

g.
  T

he
 o
ne

 w
ay

 s
ys
te
m
 w
ou

ld
 

ad
dr
es

s 
th
e 
co

nc
er
ns

 e
xp

re
ss
ed

 b
y 
pe

de
st
ria

ns
, i
nc

lu
di
ng

 c
hi
ld
re
n,
 u
sin

g 
Pu

rle
y 
Vi
lla
ge

 a
nd

 
Pu

rle
y 
La

ne
 a
nd

 th
e 
vo

lu
m
e 
of
 th

ro
ug

h 
tra

ffi
c 
us

in
g 
Nu

rs
er
y 
G
ar
de

ns
. 

To
 Im

pr
ov

e 
th
e 
pe

de
st
ria

n 
fa
cil
iti
es

 c
an

 o
nl
y 
be

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
by

 w
id
en

in
g 
th
e 
fo
ot
wa

y 
wh

ich
 w

ou
ld
 

re
su

lt 
in
 th

e 
na

rro
wi
ng

 o
f t
he

 c
ar
ria

ge
wa

y 
to
 a
 w
id
th
 th

at
 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
un

sa
fe
 fo

r t
wo

 w
ay

 tr
af
fic
.  
It 
is 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 th
at
 w
ith

 a
ll e

ng
in
ee

rin
g 
sc
he

m
es

 th
er
e 
is 

a 
co

st
 to

 im
pl
em

en
t a

 p
ro
po

se
d 
sc
he

m
e.
 

4.
 

If 
th
e 
on

e 
wa

y 
we

re
 m

ad
e 
pe

rm
an

en
t t
he

 s
ig
ni
ng

 w
ou

ld
 b
e 
ke

pt
 to

 a
 m

in
im

um
 w
hi
lst
 s
til
l e

ns
ur
in
g 

th
at
 th

e 
on

e 
wa

y 
sy
st
em

 w
as

 le
ga

lly
 s
ig
ne

d.
 

Page 15



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 C
 

S
u
m
m
ar
y 
o
f 
F
o
rm
al
 O
b
je
ct
io
n
s 
to
 t
h
e 
E
xp
er
im
en
ta
l O
n
e 
W
ay
 

 

P
ag
e 
4 
of
 4
 

$c
em
oz
m
vd
.d
oc

 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

  
O

ff
ic

er
 C

o
m

m
en

ts
  

sp
en

d 
£3

0k
 o
f t
he

ir 
m
on

ey
. 

4.
 T
he

 p
ro
po

se
d 
wo

rk
s 
wo

ul
d 
ha

ve
 a
 d
et
rim

en
ta
l im

pa
ct
 o
n 
th
e 
lo
ca

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t. 

• I
t h

as
 b
ee

n 
ex

pr
es

se
d 
to
 m

e 
by

 re
sid

en
ts
 o
n 
Pu

rle
y 
La

ne
 a
nd

 I 
co

nc
ur
 a
s 
a 
re
gu

la
r 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
al
on

g 
Pu

rle
y 
La

ne
, t
ha

t t
he

 L
an

e 
po

ss
es

se
s 
a 
wo

nd
er
fu
l, 
na

tu
ra
l, 
co

un
try

 la
ne

 
ae

st
he

tic
 a
nd

 a
m
bi
en

ce
. I
t w

ou
ld
 b
e 
an

 a
ct
 o
f v

an
da

lis
m
 to

 s
po

il 
th
is
 w
ith

 th
e 
in
ev

ita
bl
e 
ex

tra
 

st
re
et
 fu

rn
itu

re
, r
oa

d 
m
ar
kin

g,
 e
tc
. 

A 
re
sid

en
t o

f L
ist
er
 C
lo
se

 c
om

m
en

te
d 
th
at
: 

i. 
Th

e 
on

ly 
tw
o 
wa

y 
ro
ad

 in
to
 th

e 
vi
lla

ge
 h
as

 w
id
th
 re

st
ric

tio
n 
on

 th
e 
ra
ilw

ay
 b
rid

ge
. 

ii. 
Ac

ce
ss
 o
f e

m
er
ge

nc
y 
ve

hi
cle

s 
wi
ll 
be

 re
st
ric

te
d.
 

iii.
 

Sc
ho

ol
 tr
af
fic
 is
 th

e 
bi
gg

es
t v

ol
um

e 
of
 tr
af
fic
 in

 P
ur
le
y 
La

ne
. 

iv.
 

Sc
ho

ol
 a
nd

 v
is
ito

r t
ra
ffi
c 
pa

rk
 in

 L
is
te
r C

lo
se

 (t
hi
s 
is 
al
re
ad

y 
ha

pp
en

in
g 
wi
th
 p
eo

pl
e 

pa
rk
in
g 
on

 th
e 
be

nd
s,
 w
hi
ch

 is
 v
er
y 
da

ng
er
ou

s)
. 

v.
 

If 
th
e 
pr
im

ar
y 
sc
ho

ol
 is
 to

 in
cr
ea

se
 it
’s 
in
ta
ke

, p
ar
kin

g 
sh

ou
ld
 b
e 
pr
ov

id
ed

. 

vi.
 

An
 a
cc
id
en

t o
n 
th
e 
br
id
ge

 o
n 
Ne

w 
Hi
ll 
wo

ul
d 
pr
ev

en
t a

ny
 a
cc
es

s 
in
to
 th

e 
vil
la
ge

. 

vii
. 

If 
th
e 
ra
ilw

ay
 b
rid

ge
 in

 P
ur
le
y 
La

ne
 h
as

 b
ee

n 
we

ak
en

ed
 a
s 
wa

s 
su

gg
es

te
d 
at
 th

e 
m
ee

tin
g 
in
 P
ur
le
y 
wh

y 
no

t p
ut
 a
 w

ei
gh

t l
im

it 
on

 th
e 
br
id
ge

. 

vii
i. 

Th
e 
pe

op
le
 w
ho

 w
ill 
be

 m
os

tly
 a
ffe

ct
ed

 b
y 
th
is 
on

e 
wa

y 
sy
st
em

 a
re
 in

 th
e 
m
in
or
ity
 o
f 

th
os

e 
wh

o 
ha

ve
 b
ee

n 
co

ns
ul
te
d.
 

i. 
Th

e 
wi
dt
h 
of
 th

e 
ro
ad

 o
ve

r t
he

 ra
ilw

ay
 b
rid

ge
 is
 s
uf
fic

ie
nt
 fo

r l
ar
ge

 v
eh

icl
es

 to
 a
cc
es

s 
th
e 
Ri
ve

r 
Es

ta
te
 a
nd

 it
 is
 a
 b
us

 ro
ut
e.
  

ii. 
Th

e 
em

er
ge

nc
y 
se

rv
ice

s 
we

re
 c
on

su
lte

d 
on

 th
e 
ex

pe
rim

en
ta
l o

ne
 w

ay
 o
rd
er
 a
nd

 w
ou

ld
 b
e 

co
ns

ul
te
d 
ag

ai
n 
if 
th
e 
or
de

r w
er
e 
m
ad

e 
pe

rm
an

en
t. 

iii.
 

Re
su

lts
 o
f s

ur
ve

ys
 s
ho

w 
th
at
 7
5%

 o
f p

up
ils
 w

al
k 
to
 P
ur
le
y 
In
fa
nt
 S
ch

oo
l. 
 R
es

ul
ts
 o
f t
ra
ffi
c 
su

rv
ey

s 
in
di
ca

te
 th

at
 th

e 
sc
ho

ol
 tr
af
fic
 is

 n
ot
 th

e 
m
aj
or
ity

 o
f t
ra
ffi
c 
us

in
g 
Pu

rle
y 
Vi
lla
ge

 a
nd

 P
ur
le
y 
La

ne
. 

iv.
 

Pa
rk
in
g 
in
 L
ist
er
 C

lo
se

 w
ill 
be

 in
cl
ud

ed
 a
s 
pa

rt 
of
 th

e 
re
vie

w 
of
 th

e 
pa

rk
in
g 
re
st
ric

tio
ns

 in
 P
ur
le
y 

th
at
 is
 p
ro
gr
am

m
ed

 fo
r t
hi
s 
fin

an
cia

l y
ea

r. 

v.
 

Th
is 
is 
a 
pl
an

ni
ng

 m
at
te
r a

nd
 n
ot
 p
ar
t o

f t
he

 o
ne

 w
ay

 s
ys
te
m
. 

vi.
 

Sh
ou

ld
 a
n 
in
cid

en
t o

cc
ur
 o
n 
Ne

w 
Hi
ll t
he

n 
th
e 
ro
ad

 m
ay

 b
e 
te
m
po

ra
lly
 b
lo
ck
ed

 a
nd

 if
 p
ro
lo
ng

ed
 

th
en

 te
m
po

ra
ry
 m

ea
su

re
s 
wo

ul
d 
be

 in
tro

du
ce

d.
  I
f t
he

re
 w
as

 to
 b
e 
a 
pl
an

ne
d 
clo

su
re
 th

en
 

al
te
rn
at
ive

 m
ea

su
re
s 
wo

ul
d 
fo
rm

 p
ar
t o

f t
he

 c
lo
su

re
 p
ro
po

sa
ls.
  T

he
 s
itu

at
io
n 
is 
no

 d
iff
er
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

an
 in

cid
en

t o
cc
ur
 b
et
we

en
 P
ur
le
y 
Vi
lla
ge

 a
nd

 C
ol
yt
on

 W
ay

 w
he

re
 th

er
e 
is 
no

 a
lte

rn
at
ive

 ro
ut
e.
 

vii
. 

To
 p
re
ve

nt
 th

e 
da

m
ag

e 
of
 th

e 
ra
ilw

ay
 b
rid

ge
 fr
om

 g
et
tin

g 
wo

rs
e 
tra

ffi
c 
ha

d 
to
 b
e 
re
st
ric

te
d 
to
 

sin
gl
e 
la
ne

 w
or
kin

g 
as

 it
 h
ad

 to
 b
e 
ke

pt
 a
wa

y 
fro

m
 th

e 
we

st
er
n 
pa

ra
pe

t. 
 T
he

 b
rid

ge
 h
ad

 n
ot
 b
ee

n 
we

ak
en

ed
 a
nd

 th
er
ef
or
e 
do

es
 n
ot
 re

qu
ire

 a
 w
ei
gh

t l
im

it.
 

vii
i. 

Re
sp

on
se

s 
to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic
 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 
ha

ve
 s
ee

n 
bo

th
 s
up

po
rt 
an

d 
op

po
sit
io
n 
to
 th

e 
on

e 
wa

y 
fro

m
 

re
sid

en
ts
 w
ho

 liv
e 
wi
th
in
 th

e 
ex

pe
rim

en
ta
l o

ne
 w
ay

 s
ys
te
m
 a
nd

 fr
om

 o
th
er
 re

sid
en

ts
 w
ith

in
 P
ur
le
y.
 

 

Page 16



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 D
 

S
u
m
m
ar
y 
o
f 
co
m
m
en
ts
 t
o
 P
u
b
lic
 C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

 

P
ag

e 
1 
of
 4
 

$r
24
xc
fa
4.
do
c 

N
o

. o
f 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
  

O
ff

ic
er

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

  

18
 

Sp
ee

ds
 w

ill 
in

cr
ea

se
 a

s 
th

er
e 

is 
no

 o
pp

os
in

g 
flo

w.
 

Th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f t
he

 tr
af

fic
 s

ur
ve

ys
, s

ho
wn

 in
 A

pp
en

di
x 

B,
 d

o 
no

t s
up

po
rt 

th
is 

co
m

m
en

t. 
 In

 fa
ct

 th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f l

oc
at

io
ns

 s
ho

w 
tra

ffi
c 

sp
ee

ds
 h

av
e 

m
ar

gi
na

lly
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

si
nc

e 
th

e 
ex

pe
rim

en
ta

l o
ne

 w
ay

 
sy

st
em

 w
as

 re
m

ov
ed

. 

11
 

Re
qu

es
t f

or
 a

 2
0m

ph
. 

Th
is

 w
ill 

be
 c

on
sid

er
ed

 a
t t

he
 s

pe
ed

 lim
it 

re
vie

w 
m

ee
tin

g 
in

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

1.
 

9 
Ve

hi
cl

es
 a

re
 ig

no
rin

g 
th

e 
on

e 
wa

y 
sy

st
em

. 
Du

rin
g 

th
e 

ex
pe

rim
en

ta
l o

rd
er

 it
 w

as
 n

ot
ed

 th
at

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f v

eh
icl

es
 w

er
e 

co
nt

ra
ve

ni
ng

 th
e 

on
e 

wa
y.

  A
 

ca
m

er
a 

wa
s 

in
st

al
le

d 
fo

r s
ho

rt 
pe

rio
ds

 a
nd

 th
os

e 
ca

ug
ht

 c
on

tra
ve

ni
ng

 th
e 

on
e 

wa
y 

we
re

 s
en

t a
 le

tte
r 

ad
vi

sin
g 

th
em

 th
at

 th
ey

 h
ad

 b
ee

n 
se

en
. 

8 
Fo

ot
wa

ys
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
wi

de
r. 

To
 w

id
en

 th
e 

fo
ot

wa
ys

 o
n 

Pu
rle

y 
Vi

lla
ge

 w
ou

ld
 m

ea
n 

na
rro

wi
ng

 th
e 

ca
rri

ag
ew

ay
 to

 a
n 

ex
te

nt
 th

at
 it

 
wo

ul
d 

no
t b

e 
sa

fe
 fo

r t
wo

 w
ay

 tr
af

fic
.  

Th
is 

wa
s 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
re

as
on

 fo
r t

he
 e

xp
er

im
en

ta
l o

ne
 w

ay
 s

ys
te

m
. 

8 
Co

nc
er

ns
 a

bo
ut

 s
af

et
y 

at
 th

e 
Nu

rs
er

y 
G

ar
de

ns
 / 

Pu
rle

y 
La

ne
 

ju
nc

tio
n 

as
 c

ar
s 

te
nd

 to
 c

ut
 th

e 
co

rn
er

. 
A 

tra
ffi

c 
as

se
ss

m
en

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fo

r t
he

 2
01

2/
13

 fi
na

nc
ia

l y
ea

r t
o 

in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
es

e 
co

nc
er

ns
 

an
d 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
if 

an
y 

m
ea

su
re

s 
ca

n 
be

 in
tro

du
ce

d.
 

8 
Tr

af
fic

 w
ill 

/ h
as

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
on

 N
ew

 H
ill.

 
It 

is
 in

ev
ita

bl
e 

gi
ve

n 
th

e 
di

re
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ex

pe
rim

en
ta

l o
ne

 w
ay

 th
at

 th
er

e 
wo

ul
d 

be
 e

xt
ra

 tr
af

fic
 u

sin
g 

Ne
w 

Hi
ll.

  H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

re
 w

ou
ld

 o
nl

y 
be

 a
 s

lig
ht

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 th

e 
vo

lu
m

e 
of

 tr
af

fic
 w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

to
 

us
e 

Ne
w 

Hi
ll i

ns
te

ad
 o

f P
ur

le
y 

La
ne

 a
nd

 P
ur

le
y 

Vi
lla

ge
. 

7 
Fo

ot
wa

ys
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
wh

er
e 

ar
e 

th
er

e 
no

ne
. 

Th
is

 c
om

m
en

t r
el

at
es

 to
 P

ur
le

y 
La

ne
 w

he
re

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

fo
ot

pa
th

.  
If 

th
e 

on
e 

wa
y 

is 
m

ad
e 

pe
rm

an
en

t 
th

en
 a

 ro
ad

 m
ar

ki
ng

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

tro
du

ce
d 

to
 d

es
ig

na
te

 th
e 

ro
ut

e 
fo

r p
ed

es
tri

an
s 

as
 a

 p
hy

sic
al

 fo
ot

wa
y 

wo
ul

d 
pr

ov
e 

to
o 

ex
pe

ns
ive

.  
Th

is
 c

an
no

t b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 if
 th

e 
ro

ad
 re

m
ai

ns
 tw

o 
wa

y.
 

7 
Pa

rk
in

g 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

in
 L

ist
er

 C
lo

se
. 

Th
is

 a
re

a 
wi

ll b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 re

vie
w 

of
 th

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 in
 P

ur
le

y.
 

6 
Th

ro
ug

h 
tra

ffi
c 

us
in

g 
Nu

rs
er

y 
G

ar
de

ns
 h

as
 re

du
ce

d.
 

Th
e 

vo
lu

m
e 

an
d 

sp
ee

d 
of

 th
ro

ug
h 

tra
ffi

c 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

 c
on

ce
rn

 o
f r

es
id

en
ts

 fo
r a

 n
um

be
r o

f y
ea

rs
. 

6 
Fe

el
 s

af
er

 w
al

kin
g 

in
 P

ur
le

y 
La

ne
. 

Co
m

m
en

t n
ot

ed
. 

6 
Tr

af
fic

 s
pe

ed
s 

an
d 

vo
lu

m
e 

ha
ve

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
on

 W
es

tri
dg

e 
W

hi
ls

t t
he

re
 a

re
 n

o 
tra

ffi
c 

su
rv

ey
s 

pr
io

r t
o 

th
e 

in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ex

pe
rim

en
ta

l o
ne

 w
ay

, a
 s

ur
ve

y 
wa

s 
ta

ke
n 

fo
llo

wi
ng

 it
s 

re
m

ov
al

 a
nd

 th
e 

re
su

lts
 s

ho
w 

th
at

 tr
af

fic
 s

pe
ed

s 
ar

e 
ve

ry
 s

im
ila

r. 
 R

es
ul

ts
 o

f t
he

 

Page 17



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 D
 

S
u
m
m
ar
y 
o
f 
co
m
m
en
ts
 t
o
 P
u
b
lic
 C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

 

P
ag
e 
2 
of
 4
 

$r
24
xc
fa
4.
do
c 

N
o

. o
f 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
  

O
ff

ic
er

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

  

Av
en

ue
. 

tra
ffi

c 
su

rv
ey

s 
ar

e 
sh

ow
n 

in
 A

pp
en

di
x 

B.
 

6 
Th

er
e 

ha
ve

 n
ev

er
 b

ee
n 

an
y 

ac
ci

de
nt

s 
on

 th
e 

ro
ad

s.
 

Th
er

e 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

tw
o 

re
co

rd
ed

 in
ju

ry
 a

cc
id

en
ts

 o
n 

Pu
rle

y 
La

ne
 a

lb
ei

t t
ha

t t
he

y 
oc

cu
rre

d 
in

 1
99

9 
an

d 
20

02
. 

6 
Th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 a

ss
ist

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 ru

n.
 

Th
e 

ex
pe

rim
en

ta
l o

ne
 w

ay
 w

as
 to

 a
ss

es
s 

a 
nu

m
be

r o
f c

on
ce

rn
s 

an
d 

no
t j

us
t t

he
 s

ch
oo

l r
un

.  
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

fo
ot

wa
ys

 w
ou

ld
 a

ss
is

t a
ll p

ed
es

tri
an

s 
in

clu
di

ng
 th

e 
pa

re
nt

s,
 m

an
y 

wh
o 

liv
e 

wi
th

in
 P

ur
le

y,
 w

al
kin

g 
to

 
sc

ho
ol

 w
ith

 th
ei

r c
hi

ld
re

n.
 A

lso
 a

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

on
e 

wa
y 

th
e 

le
ng

th
 o

f a
va

ila
bl

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
wa

s 
re

du
ce

d 
ne

ar
 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
. 

5 
Re

qu
es

t f
or

 a
 N

o 
en

try
 a

t N
ur

se
ry

 G
ar

de
ns

 a
t i

ts
 ju

nc
tio

n 
wi

th
 

th
e 

A3
29

 o
r P

ur
le

y 
La

ne
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

 th
ro

ug
h 

tra
ffi

c.
 

Th
is

 w
ill 

be
 in

clu
de

d 
in

 th
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f N
ur

se
ry

 G
ar

de
ns

. 

4 
No

 p
re

-p
ai

d 
en

ve
lo

pe
 w

as
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

wi
th

 th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

le
tte

r. 
Al

th
ou

gh
 e

nt
itle

d 
to

 re
sp

on
d 

to
 th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
th

es
e 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
we

re
 n

ot
 o

n 
th

e 
ag

re
ed

 lis
t o

f r
oa

ds
 

th
at

 w
er

e 
se

nt
 th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
qu

es
tio

nn
ai

re
.  

It 
is

 a
ss

um
ed

 th
at

 th
ey

 w
er

e 
gi

ve
n 

co
pi

es
 o

f t
he

 le
tte

r 
an

d 
qu

es
tio

nn
ai

re
 b

y 
a 

re
si

de
nt

 fo
llo

wi
ng

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 m

et
in

g.
 

4 
Ch

ild
re

n 
sh

ou
ld

 w
al

k 
to

 s
ch

oo
l a

nd
 th

e 
pa

re
nt

s 
ar

e 
ca

us
in

g 
th

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
pr

ob
le

m
s.

 
Th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f a

 s
ur

ve
y 

ca
rri

ed
 o

ut
 in

 2
01

0 
at

 P
ur

le
y 

In
fa

nt
 S

ch
oo

l s
ho

we
d 

th
at

 7
5%

 o
f t

he
 p

up
ils

 
wa

lk
ed

.  
If 

th
e 

on
e 

wa
y 

wa
s 

m
ad

e 
pe

rm
an

en
t t

he
 fo

ot
wa

ys
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
wi

de
r w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
pa

re
nt

s 
to

 w
al

k 
th

ei
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

to
 s

ch
oo

l a
nd

 w
ou

ld
 re

m
ov

e 
th

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
wi

th
in

 th
e 

vi
cin

ity
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

.  
Th

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
iss

ue
s 

wi
ll 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 re

vie
w 

of
 th

e 
Pu

rle
y 

pa
rk

in
g 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
. 

3 
Pu

rle
y 

La
ne

 s
ho

ul
d 

ha
ve

 s
tre

et
 li

gh
ts

. 
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 s

tre
et

 lig
ht

s 
on

 P
ur

le
y 

La
ne

 o
r P

ur
le

y 
vi

lla
ge

 to
 th

e 
we

st
 o

f i
ts

 ju
nc

tio
n 

wi
th

 L
ist

er
 C

lo
se

.  
Re

si
de

nt
s 

m
ay

 a
lso

 re
si

st
 th

e 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 s
tre

et
 li

gh
tin

g.
 

3 
Pa

rk
in

g 
on

 P
ur

le
y 

Vi
lla

ge
 is

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 w
ee

ke
nd

s.
 

Th
is

 is
su

e 
wi

ll b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
re

vi
ew

 fo
r P

ur
le

y.
  

2 
Th

e 
on

e 
wa

y 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ex
te

nd
ed

 to
 N

ew
 H

ill 
an

d 
to

 th
e 

tra
ffi

c 
lig

ht
s 

at
 th

e 
A3

29
. 

It 
wo

ul
d 

no
t b

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 e

xt
en

d 
th

e 
on

e 
wa

y 
to

 N
ew

 H
ill 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f r

es
id

en
tia

l 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

lo
ca

te
d 

of
f P

ur
le

y 
Vi

lla
ge

.  
Ho

we
ve

r i
f t

he
 o

ne
 w

ay
 is

 m
ad

e 
pe

rm
an

en
t i

t c
ou

ld
 b

e 
ex

te
nd

ed
 

to
 th

e 
tra

ffi
c 

lig
ht

s 
on

 th
e 

A3
29

. 

Page 18



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 D
 

S
u
m
m
ar
y 
o
f 
co
m
m
en
ts
 t
o
 P
u
b
lic
 C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

 

P
ag
e 
3 
of
 4
 

$r
24
xc
fa
4.
do
c 

N
o

. o
f 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
  

O
ff

ic
er

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

  

2 
Tr

af
fic

 is
 s

pe
ed

in
g 

ro
un

d 
be

nd
 o

n 
Pu

rle
y 

Vi
lla

ge
 / 

Pu
rle

y 
La

ne
. 

Th
e 

se
ve

rit
y 

of
 th

e 
be

nd
 te

nd
s 

to
 c

on
tro

l v
eh

icl
e 

sp
ee

ds
 a

nd
 th

e 
sp

ee
ds

 a
re

 u
nl

ik
el

y 
to

 h
av

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

as
 a

 re
su

lt 
of

 th
e 

ex
pe

rim
en

ta
l o

ne
 w

ay
. 

2 
Pi

nc
h 

po
in

ts
 o

r o
th

er
 tr

af
fic

 c
al

m
in

g 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d.
 

Ve
rti

ca
l d

ef
le

ct
io

ns
 s

uc
h 

as
 s

pe
ed

 c
us

hi
on

s 
ar

e 
no

t a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 d
ue

 to
 th

er
e 

be
in

g 
no

 s
tre

et
 li

gh
tin

g.
  

Ho
riz

on
ta

l d
ef

le
ct

io
ns

 s
uc

h 
as

 b
ui

ld
 o

ut
s 

co
ul

d 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
on

 P
ur

le
y 

Vi
lla

ge
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
Iv

y 
Co

tta
ge

, 
ho

we
ve

r t
hi

s 
wo

ul
d 

re
qu

ire
 a

t l
ea

st
 s

ix
 w

ar
ni

ng
 s

ig
ns

 to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 it

 is
 s

af
e.

  D
ue

 to
 th

e 
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 p
riv

at
e 

dr
ive

wa
ys

 a
nd

 th
e 

ra
ilw

ay
 b

rid
ge

 o
n 

Pu
rle

y 
La

ne
 a

 b
ui

ld
 o

ut
 is

 n
ot

 c
on

sid
er

ed
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
. 

G
iv

en
 th

e 
lo

w 
vo

lu
m

e 
of

 tr
af

fic
 u

si
ng

 P
ur

le
y 

Vi
lla

ge
 it

 is
 c

on
sid

er
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

bu
ild

 o
ut

 w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
ef

fe
ct

ive
 a

s 
th

er
e 

wo
ul

d 
of

te
n 

be
 li

ttl
e 

or
 n

o 
op

po
si

ng
 fl

ow
.  

2 
Th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

in
cr

ea
se

 s
ig

ni
ng

 in
 a

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
ar

ea
. 

Th
e 

in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 o

ne
 w

ay
 o

r a
 2

0m
ph

 s
pe

ed
 lim

it 
wi

ll 
al

so
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f s

ig
ns

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
. 

2 
It 

ha
s 

im
pr

ov
ed

 s
af

et
y.

 
Co

m
m

en
t n

ot
ed

. 

2 
Th

er
e 

is 
no

 c
on

sid
er

at
io

n 
fo

r c
yc

lis
ts

. 
Du

e 
to

 th
e 

wi
dt

h 
of

 th
e 

ca
rri

ag
ew

ay
 th

er
e 

is
 in

su
ffi

cie
nt

 s
pa

ce
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
co

nt
ra

 fl
ow

 c
yc

le
 la

ne
 s

ho
ul

d 
th

e 
on

e 
wa

y 
be

 m
ad

e 
pe

rm
an

en
t. 

 

3 
Th

e 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

cu
t b

ac
k 

an
d 

th
e 

em
ba

nk
m

en
ts

 o
n 

Pu
rle

y 
La

ne
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
cle

ar
ed

. 
Th

e 
Co

un
cil

 h
as

 a
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fo

r t
rim

m
in

g 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

on
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 h
ig

hw
ay

.  
 H

ow
ev

er
 it

 
is

 th
e 

re
si

de
nt

’s 
re

sp
on

sib
ilit

y 
to

 c
ut

 a
ny

 v
eg

et
at

io
n 

ov
er

ha
ng

in
g 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 h

ig
hw

ay
 th

at
 o

rig
in

at
es

 fr
om

 
th

ei
r p

riv
at

e 
pr

op
er

ty
. 

2 
In

st
al

l a
 m

in
i r

ou
nd

ab
ou

t o
n 

A3
29

 a
t i

ts
 ju

nc
tio

n 
wi

th
 N

ew
 H

ill.
 

Th
is

 w
as

 n
ot

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 o

ne
 w

ay
 s

ch
em

e,
 o

r r
el

ev
an

t t
o 

th
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

un
de

rta
ke

n.
 

2 
O

ne
 w

ay
 d

ur
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 ti
m

es
 o

nl
y.

 
Th

is
 w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

pr
ac

tic
ab

le
 o

r e
nf

or
ce

ab
le

 a
nd

 is
 m

or
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 le
ad

 to
 c

on
fu

sio
n 

an
d 

ro
ad

 s
af

et
y 

is
su

es
. 

3 
La

ck
 o

f f
le

xi
bi

lity
 if

 N
ew

 H
ill 

is
 b

lo
ck

ed
 d

ue
 to

 s
no

wy
 w

ea
th

er
, a

n 
ac

ci
de

nt
 o

r m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 to
 th

e 
ra

ilw
ay

 b
rid

ge
. 

Sh
ou

ld
 a

n 
in

cid
en

t o
cc

ur
 o

n 
Ne

w 
Hi

ll 
th

en
 th

e 
ro

ad
 m

ay
 b

e 
te

m
po

ra
lly

 b
lo

ck
ed

 a
nd

 if
 p

ro
lo

ng
ed

 th
en

 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 m
ea

su
re

s 
wo

ul
d 

be
 in

tro
du

ce
d.

  I
f t

he
re

 w
as

 to
 b

e 
a 

pl
an

ne
d 

clo
su

re
 th

en
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

wo
ul

d 
fo

rm
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 c
lo

su
re

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
. 

Page 19



A
p
p
en
d
ix
 D
 

S
u
m
m
ar
y 
o
f 
co
m
m
en
ts
 t
o
 P
u
b
lic
 C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

 

P
ag
e 
4 
of
 4
 

$r
24
xc
fa
4.
do
c 

N
o

. o
f 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 
C

o
m

m
en

ts
  

O
ff

ic
er

 C
o

m
m

en
ts

  

Th
e 

si
tu

at
io

n 
is

 n
o 

di
ffe

re
nt

 s
ho

ul
d 

an
 in

cid
en

t o
cc

ur
 b

et
we

en
 P

ur
le

y 
Vi

lla
ge

 a
nd

 C
ol

yt
on

 W
ay

 w
he

re
 

th
er

e 
is 

no
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
ro

ut
e.

 

2 
No

t c
on

su
lte

d 
be

fo
re

ha
nd

. 
Tr

af
fic

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
ra

ilw
ay

 b
rid

ge
 o

n 
Pu

rle
y 

La
ne

 h
ad

 to
 b

e 
re

st
ric

te
d 

to
 o

ne
 d

ire
ct

io
n 

un
til

 th
e 

br
id

ge
 

re
pa

irs
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.  

Th
er

e 
wa

s 
no

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 a
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
be

fo
re

ha
nd

.  

2 
Th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f c

ar
s 

do
es

 n
ot

 w
ar

ra
nt

 a
 o

ne
 w

ay
 s

ys
te

m
 a

nd
 it

 is
 

ra
re

 fo
r t

wo
 c

ar
s 

to
 p

as
s 

on
 P

ur
le

y 
La

ne
. 

A 
on

e 
wa

y 
wa

s 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f i

ss
ue

s 
no

t t
he

 v
ol

um
e 

of
 tr

af
fic

. 

 

Page 20


	Agenda
	1. Purley Experimental One Way Order
	ID 2298 Purley Experimental One Way Order - Appendix A EIA
	ID 2298 Purley Experimental One Way Order - Appendix B
	ID 2298 Purley Experimental One Way Order - Appendix C
	ID 2298 Purley Experimental One Way Order - Appendix D


